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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged 

 

 
Amendment 004 

This amendment is raised to replace the Technical Bid Evaluation (TBE) Plan – please see attached TBE 
document. 

 
Delete: TBE dated 1/27/2022 

Insert: TBE dated 03/01/2022 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Technical Bid Evaluation Plan (TBE) 

 

Environmental Response Equipment Modernization/Mobile 
Incident Command Equipment Project 

 
 

 
 
 

Oil  Recovery Vacuum System, Medium / Large  
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SECTION 1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1. PURPOSE 
This document defines the methodology that will be used to evaluate the technical portion of each Bid 
submitted in response to the Solicitation for the Portable Vacuum System, known as Vacuum System 
hereafter. 

SECTION 2 TECHNICAL BID SUBMISSION GUIDELINES 

2.1 GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 
The technical portion of the Bid will be evaluated against the following mandatory criteria (M) specified 
herein: 

Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 1 of 2, M1; and 

Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 2 of 2, M2, M3, M4. 

2.2 GUIDELINES FOR APPENDIX A – MANDATORY CRITERIA – 
PART 1 OF 2 

2.2.1 The Bidder’s authorized representative must initial in the ‘Initials’ column for each mandatory 
requirement found in Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 1 of 2. 

2.2.2 The Bidder must respond with a ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ in the ‘Compliant (Y/N)?’ column for each 
mandatory requirement found in Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 1 of 2 

2.2.3 The following line item example is provided to demonstrate how to populate Appendix A – 
Mandatory Criteria – Part 1 of 2. 

Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement Method of Compliance Compliant 

(Yes/No)? Initials 

Bid 
Cross-

Referen
ce 

M1 All requirements stipulated 
in the Statement of Work 
(SOW)  will be met. 

The Bid must include a signed Certificate of 
Compliance (Appendix X of the Technical 
Bid Evaluation) by its authorized 
representative. 

Yes JD P.15 

 

2.3 GUIDELINES FOR APPENDIX A – MANDATORY CRITERIA – 
PART 2 OF 2 

2.3.1 Various methods of compliance are listed in Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria –Part 2 of 2.  The 
Bidder must carefully read the requested method(s) of compliance, as each method of compliance may 
differ among the mandatory criteria. 
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2.3.2 For a given criterion, the bidder must provide ALL requested information to sufficiently 
demonstrate compliance and cross-reference the appropriate location(s) within the Bid where such 
information can be found. 

2.3.3 The Bidder’s authorized representative must initial in the ‘Initials’ column for each mandatory 
requirement found in Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 2 of 2 

2.3.4 The Bidder must respond with a ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ in the ‘Compliant (Y/N)?’ column for each 
mandatory requirement found in Appendix A – Mandatory Criteria – Part 2 of 2. 

2.3.5 The following line-item example is provided to demonstrate how to populate Appendix A – 
Mandatory Criteria – Part 2 of 2. 

Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement Item 

No. Method of Compliance Compliant 
(Y/N)? Initials Bid Cross-

Reference 

M3 The proposed Vacuum 
System must be designed for 
the cleanup of liquid oil and 
petroleum products. 

M3(i) The following documents 
may be submitted for 
compliance of M3: 
 Brochure; 
 Data Description 

sheet; or 
 Video. 

Yes J.D. Section 4 
– p.88-90 

In this particular example, the Bidder has defined that that required narrative to demonstrate compliance 
with the requirement, as per the defined method of compliance, is found in Section 4 – p.88-90 of the Bid. 
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APPENDIX A MANDATORY CRITERIA – PART 1 OF 2 

Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement Method of Compliance Compliant 

(Y/N) Initials Bid Cross-
Reference 

M1 All requirements stipulated in 
the Statement of Work (SOW) 
will be met. 

The Bid must include a signed Certificate 
of Compliance (Annex 1 to Part 4 of the 
Bid Solicitation) by the Bidders 
authorized representative. 
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APPENDIX A MANDATORY CRITERIA – PART 2 OF 2 

Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement 

Item 
No. Method of Compliance Compliant 

(Y/N)? Initials Bid Cross-
Reference 

M2 The 10 ft Vacuum System 
must be rated to maintain a 
relative vacuum pressure of 
at least -24 inches Hg while 
operating in continuous duty 
at standard atmospheric 
pressure (29.92 inches Hg). 
 
 

M2(i) Indicate the make and 
model of the proposed 
vacuum pump and submit 
at a minimum the 
following documents to 
prove compliance with 
M2: 
 OEM Vacuum pump 

specifications and 
performance curve 
 

   

M3 The 20 ft Vacuum System 
must be rated to maintain a 
relative vacuum pressure of 
at least -24 inches Hg while 
operating in continuous duty 
at standard atmospheric 
pressure (29.92 inches Hg). 
 
 

M3(i) Indicate the make and 
model of the proposed 
vacuum pump and submit 
at a minimum the 
following documents to 
prove compliance with 
M3: 
 OEM Vacuum pump 

specifications and 
performance curve 
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Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement 

Item 
No. Method of Compliance Compliant 

(Y/N)? Initials Bid Cross-
Reference 

M4 The entity or entities who 
will design and manufacture 
the proposed Vacuum 
System must have 
experience in the last 10 
years designing and 
manufacturing 
Representative Vacuum 
Systems. 
 
A Representative Vacuum 
System is defined as having  
the following characteristics: 

1. System designed for 
the cleanup and 
recovery of 
petroleum products. 

2. Collection tank 
capacity at least 500 
US gallons. 

3. Vacuum pump rated 
for at least 300 
CFM free air. 

4. Vacuum pump rated 
to maintain a 
relative pressure of 
at least  -20 inches 
Hg in standard 
atmospheric 
pressure (29.92 
inches Hg). 

5. Powered by a diesel 
engine. 

M4(i) Provide evidence of at 
least 10 Representative 
Vacuum Systems* 
designed and 
manufactured since 
January 2016. 
*This can be proof of one 
system design that has 
been manufactured 10 
times or multiple system 
designs.  
For each system the bidder 
must: 

1. Provide evidence 
indicating the 
date of 
manufacture. 
Examples of 
evidence: 
invoices, 
purchase orders, 
bill of sales, bill 
of lading. 

 
2. Provide technical 

data to prove the 
system meets the 
definition of a 
Representative 
Vacuum System.  
Only the 
following forms 
of technical data 
will be accepted: 
OEM 
specifications, 
engineering 
drawings, test 
reports, OEM 
manuals. 
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Item 
No. Mandatory Requirement 

Item 
No. Method of Compliance Compliant 

(Y/N)? Initials Bid Cross-
Reference 

M4(ii) 
 

Provide evidence of at 
least 5 Representative 
Vacuum Systems* 
designed and 
manufactured between 
January 2011 and January 
2016. 
*This can be proof of one 
system design that has 
been manufactured 5 times 
or multiple system 
designs.  
For each system the bidder 
must: 

1. Provide evidence 
indicating the 
date of 
manufacture. 
Examples of 
evidence: 
invoices, 
purchase orders, 
bill of sales, bill 
of lading. 

 
2. Provide technical 

data to prove the 
system meets the 
definition of a 
Representative 
Vacuum System.  
Only the 
following forms 
of technical data 
will be accepted: 
OEM 
specifications, 
engineering 
drawings, test 
reports, OEM 
manuals. 

 

   

 


